
1  

 

February 11, 2025 

 
YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

  7:00 P.M. 

Call Meeting to Order 

Roll Call 

Approve Minutes from previous meetings 

Items to be added to Agenda 

Approval of Agenda 

Conflict of Interest Declarations 

7:05 P.M. 

       Zimmerman – Conditional Use Permit 

       Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for an accessory building in a Moderate Density Residential       

       District that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 2400 square feet per Article 7 Section 707,  

       Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Applicant wishes to build an accessory structure that is  

       900 square feet and already has over 2400 square feet of accessory structures (8500 Square feet). Said property  

       is legally described as The East Six Hundred Eighty-nine and Seven-Tenths feet (689.7’) of the Northeast  

       Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (NE1/4SW1/4) North of Highway 314, Section Four (4), Township Ninety-  

       three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is   

       4412 SD HWY 314, Yankton, South Dakota.  
 

      7:10 P.M. 

      Payer – Conditional Use Permit 

      Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for fireworks sales in a Lakeside Commercial District per   

      Article 11 Section 1109, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Property is legally described as  

      Lot One (1) Huston’s Addition in Section Sixteen (16), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56)   

      West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 4210 West 8th St., Yankton, South    

      Dakota.  
 

       7:15 P.M. 

       Plat 

       Lacroix - A Replat of Lots 13C and 14A, Thon’s Addition, in the SE1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 15, T93N,     

       R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

                                                     Hereafter to be known as; 

       Lots 13D and 14B, Thon’s Addition, in the SE1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 15, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M.,    

       Yankton County, South Dakota. 

 

       Grotenhuis - Plat of Lots 1, 1A, 2, 3, 3A and 4, JTG Addition, in the NE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 2, T93N,     

       R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

 

       Becker - A replat of Tract 1, Becker’s Addition, in the NE1/4 of Section 9, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M.,   

       Yankton County, South Dakota, Hereafter to be known as; 

       Tract 2, Becker’s Addition, in the NE1/4 of Section 9, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South     

       Dakota  

 

 Cheri Loest   Sam Hummel  Lauren Nelson 

 Mike Welsh   Chris Barkl  

 Don Kettering   Dan Clark  

AGENDA



2 | P a g e  

 

         
 

        7:20 P.M. 

        Discussion on proposed ordinance changes 

 

        7:25 P.M.  

        Public Comment 

 

       



1 
 

MEETING (ENTITY):  PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 

DATE: 1/14/2025 TIME: 7PM LOCATION:  COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

  
STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling/Vetter 

ROLL 
CALL: 

☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Hummel SECOND BY: Loest 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Welsh 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion on definitions, including “utility facilities” and “large wind energy conversion 

systems” 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: None 

 

  

MOTION: No Action Taken 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion on setbacks, lot sizes, and residence requirements in Article 5 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: No Action Taken 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST  ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion on other potential ordinance changes 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  



2 
 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: No Action Taken 
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Request for maps from BY Water 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: Director Vetter – request has been submitted 

MOTION: No Action Taken 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Public Comment 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: Matt Conway 

MOTION: Adjourn 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Hummel SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  



3 
 

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST  ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 



4 
 

 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 



Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Steve Zimmerman 

District type: D AG D RI -Low [8J R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 [8J Section 707 D Section 807 

[8J Section 1805 [8J Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for an accessory building in a Moderate Density 
Residential District that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 2400 square feet per 
Article 7 Section 707, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Applicant wishes to 
build an accessory structure that is 900 square feet and already has over 2400 square feet of 
accessory structures (8500 Square feet). Said property is legally described as The East Six 
Hundred Eighty-nine and Seven-Tenths feet (689.7') of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter (NE1/4SWl /4) North of Highway 314, Section Four (4), Township Ninety-three (93) 
No1th, Range 56 West of the 51h P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 4412 SD 
HWY 314, Yankton, South Dakota. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 

2-11-2025

Board of Adjustment date: 
3/11/2025 

Time: 

7:05 

PM 

Time: 

6:30 

PM 







h. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other

property in the district and that the granting of the conditional

use will not adversely affect the public interest.

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2025\2-11-2025 PC\Zimmerman CUP\Blank 

CUPFOF.docx 



Point 

Lat: 42.899277 Lon: -97.467061 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: Jan 5, 2025, 9:06:22 AM 

Maxar I Esr1 Community Maps Contributors, Nebraska Game & Parks Comm1ss1on, South Dakoca Game Fish and Parks, Esri. T. . Powered by Esri 

Longitude 

-97 .4670605343888

Latitude 

42 .89927731204 768 

Permit Number 

CUP259 

Parcel Number 

09.004.300.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 



Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

8040 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Feb 11, 2025, 9:15:24AM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

7:05 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Mar 4, 2025, 9:15:33 AM 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

6:30 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

7-707 18-1805 19-1905

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Steve Zimmerman c 



Applicant Phone 

6056616194 

Applicant Address 

4412 sd hwy 314 Yankton sd 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

stevenzimmerman6194@gmail.com 

Owner Name 

Steve Zimmerman 

Owner Phone 

6056616194 

Owner Address 

4412 sd hwy 314 Yankton sd 57078 

Owner Email Address 

stevenzimmerman6194@gmail.com 

Property Address 

4412 SD HWY 314 

Reason for Request 

30x30 ft. Garage 

Height of Building 

12 ft side walls with a 4/12 pitch on roof 

Total Square Feet of Building 

900 

Legal Description 

E689.7' NE4 SW4 N/HWY 



Date of Application Submission 

Jan 1, 2025, 12:00:00 PM 

Section Township Range 

4-93-56

Attachments: 

D5964 70E-C9CE-4455-BD3D-2F4 784602283 .jpeg 

signature-202501050906117 46.jpg 

signature-20250105090611732.jpg 





January 27, 2025 

Applicant: 
Steve Zimmennan 
4412 SD HWY 314 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hea1ing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 11th day of 
February, 2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for an accessory building in a Moderate 
Density Residential District that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 2400 square 
feet per Article 7 Section 707, Article J 8 Section J 805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Applicant 
wishes to build an accessory structure that is 900 square feet and already has over 2400 square 
feet of accessory structures (8500 Square feet). Said property is legally described as The East Six 
Hundred Eighty-nine and Seven-Tenths feet (689. 7 ') of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter (NEJ/4SWl/4) North of Highway 314, Section Four (4), Township Ninety-three (93) 
North, Range 56 West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 4412 SD 
HWY 314, Yankton, South Dakota. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Steve Zimmerman 

Petitioner 



BARKL, CHRISTOPHER CHARLES (D) 
3009 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CBG PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
PO BOX 708 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BOHNET, BRADLEY A (C) 
4608 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CROSS, MARY ELLEN (D) 
4210 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ EBELING, JOHNIE (D) 
30954 436 AVE 4700 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAMKOW, WILLIS (D) 
4313 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HILSON, MICHAEL T (D) 
4301 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAVDAHL, JEANETTE (D) 
45830 116 ST 
SISSETON SD 57262 

JACKSON, BRYANT MERTEN (D) 
4710 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JUEDEN FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST ( KEEGAN, MARTY J (D) 
4306 HERMANS LOOP 4806 SO HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SO 57078 

KUCHTA, ELMER FAMILY REV TRUST (C LIST, DIANNE R (D) 
4810 SD HWY 314 PO BOX 689 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

MAINS, WILLIAM LYNN REV TRUST (D) 
4202 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARIENAU, MARK (0) 
4906 SO HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BUXCEL, VIRGIL (D) 
4300 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SO 57078 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ 
% JACK JOE CWACH, TRUSTEE 
2665 WEST 162 ST 
STILWELL KS 66085 

FAERBER, NEIL L (0) 
4305 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HAMBERGER, BRIAN J (D) 
4200 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JANSSEN, TRAVIS D (0) 
712 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KLUG, TIFFANY R (0) 
4606 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, ROBERT L TESTAMENTARY TR (D; 
% DIANNE LIST, TRUSTEE 
PO BOX 689 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEHRMAN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
4712 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MULLOY, SEAN (D) 
4209 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) SACCENTO-GLOVER, LEANNA KAY (D) 

SCHLOSS, BARRY (0) 
4206 HERMAN LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

30776 435 AVE 4207 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHURMAN, DANIEL (D) 
4302 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SOUKUP, EDWARD (D) 
4400 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 



STARZL, ANDREW (D) 
4106 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STECKELBERG, KEVIN R (D) 
4706 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TJEERDSMA, RANDY FAMILY TRUST (D VER HEUL, BECKY ANN (D) 
2601 DEER BLVD 4900 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, DUANE G (D) 
2717 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, STEVEN A (D) 
4412 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TIELKE, MONICA M (D) 
% MONICA HORAK 
2905 N CONWAY AVE UNIT #11 
MISSION TX 78574 

ZAVADIL, ROBERT (D) 
4203 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 



PAGE8 PRESS & DAKOTAN■ FRIDAY. JANUARY 31, 2025 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1101 

•All Junk cars, plckupa, vans, 
running o, not WE BUY! 

FllEE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402·360-0756 

1270 Utility Trailers 

For Sale: Road King 7 Ton 20 
foot car haufer. Rest<>ted wtleels, 
5 new 14 ply tire>. S4,100.00 
Gall 606-660•7184. 

1335 Other Employment 

AKC MINIATURE POODLE 
3-year old male poodle, Friendly, 
great wi1h other dogs, IOve• peo
ple. SholS, dewormed, dewclaws. 
socialized. Non-Shedding. 351bs. 
Father of 3>1tters. Tr1pp,S0 S200. 
605-505-0007. 

PRESS�DAKOTAN 

Classlfleds 
In Print & Online 

31.9 wai,-.,t St., Yankton 
605-665-7811 

www.yankton.net 

Job Announcement 
Bloomfield Community Schools 

Business Manager 
Due to a pending retirement. Bloomfield 
Community Schools are taking Immediate 
applications for a Business Manager. Salary 
$60,000+, Full Family Health Ins and NE 
Public Employees Retirement. Job details 
are available on the NOE Teach in NE 
website at: 

https;J(www nebraskaeducationtoos ne.goy(10bs/bkl 
omfield-communlty-schoolsibuslaessiDaoagec-171 

John A. Conkling Distributing Company in Yankton is 
looking for an Accounting Manager. This full-time position 
will be responsible for leading and managing all aspects of 
our accounting operations, Including inventory, accounts 
payable (AP), accounts receivable (AR), payroll and other 
responsibilities. 

Qualified and interested C rfMA /4 Gcandidates should submit QNl(LlN 
their resume and cover letter 
outlining their educatioo and DISTRIBUTING 

experience to heathlarson@midconetwork.com 

Loca1 re81aurant Is looking for 
Seivera: 11 :30am lo 5pm 
Tuesday thr� Friday 
Bartenders'5pm•9pm Friday 
through S<lnday. Send resume 
to a,Oyankton.nel 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full-time Cerp&nter Avail• 
able. Available fo, <Xkl Joos. 
Free estimates. Lois of experi
ence. Cal Bob EdWards al 
605-665,8651. 

1600 Other Real, Eslate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Ail real estate actvertJsed In 
!his newspaper Is slbject 10 
the Federal Falr Housing Act, 
which makes 11 Blegal to adver
tise any pralerence, limitation, 
o, dlscrwnination based on 
raoe, color, religion, sex, tiandl
cap. lamillaJ status or national 
origin, in the $Ski, rental Of 11-
nancing of hOuSing or an lnten• 
tion to make any such pref8'• 
ence, limitation or dfscrimlna
tion. F Ml111al status indudes 

�!�!en.��!r __ �� ag!_ °! __ ,_�

1705 Items $100 or Less 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

2010 Legal and Public 
Noti� Single Roll-a-way bed on 

wheels. $15.00. Enoore T lgl\led 
Christmas tree w/ stand. S20.00 
Call 605-881•9338, 

2010 Legal and Pubfic 
Notices 

A.DVJ.SRTISEMENJ'FOR BIDS 
6-Y WaiuDiJlrict 
Tab«. SD 57063 

Segment 3 • Trunsm.is.sion 
lmprovcll'lent.S 

Ge�nJNot1cc 
B-y Water Di$lrict (Owoer) IS re
queslin.g '8Kb !or lhe eonstniction of 
the followi.ng Project.: 

Sc.gc:nonl 3 -Tmuroimoa 
lmprovemcnu 

YW1on, South OOOVi 
S'EI No. 24041 

Bids for the corut.nt«ion of the 
Project wiD be RCeiYed at the 9. y 
Water DiMdct lOC1Lled at  31039 
42S1h Su-ee-t. Tabor. SO .57063, until 
Monday, February 10th :11t 2:00 pm 
local time. At that dme the Bids re, 
ceivcd will be publicly opeood nnd 
read. No bids wiU be rcc:tived after 
the. �pecified bour and date., and 
Bids which ll(': oot preplred aod 
filed In aceotdance with ··ln.struc· 
t1oos to Bkklc.n" may be rcjcc1ed. 
The Project loehu;les rhc following 
Work: 
1n gc.oer.\l. me project coMim or m
stallins J mile., or water tr:insmb
sion main, pres�iue reducing Yal.YCJ.. 
:i meter station, 1111d ll.it re\usc man
hole, oa I.he north side of Yankton. 
so. The rouowmg trade .. ort i, 9n-
tic1pa1ed: rratric cootr°': erosion 
control: in.ttallatioa of water � 
U'CDChless ronstruc1ion; .. nd 11n in
gcound pn:rnanufactured .suuctm-c 
for pressure reduciog vn.lvcs aod • 
metrr S.talion with oommunic31.KHU 
& electric service. 
Bitb are �Udlod r« me. fotlowing 
Contniet: Seime:nt 3 • TraMmissioo 
lmprovemcnl.$ 
Owoet ai,l.iciPfilC5 tha1 the Proj«n 
lctal bid price wilt be. i,pprox.imAICly 
$5,000,000. The Projccl bN 8..0 e.x
pcctcd duralioo of200 d:t)'S. 
()bl.llning tbc Bidding Oocumc:nu 
Information and Biddiug Doeume.nl$ 
ro,- the Pro;ec1 ean be found •t the 
followin1, designated website: 
www.st.och·eUcog.inun.com 
Bidding Documents may be dowD-
loadtd rrom 1he desigrw.od WCWite 
Prospective 8iddeN arc urg_-td to 
register with lbe c;ksign111cd website 
IJ a plan holder. C',,"ffl lf Bidd.i.flg 
Documel\ts are Qbt,lj ood from • pl.an 
room or .source ocbct lhaa lbe dcs1g• 
Dllted wd>litc in either deetroolc or 
pBpcr (omw.. Tbe desig.nal� web
$i1.C will be 1,1pdated pc-riodi,ca.lly 
wl1h addeP!b. lists of regjscercd plao 
boldcD. reports. �nd other informt• 
lion r-ekvant 10 s:ubmhti.ng a Bid ror 
1hc Projec;t. All offic.Jal noufiwions, 
addc.nda. and other Bidding Ooc:u· 
menu will be offered only through 
the designated website. Ne1chct 
Owmcr oor Eogi.n«r will be �pon• 
slbk for Bidclina Documeuu, iD• 
eluding addenda. if ao)", obtained 
rrom .SOOIU$ othr:t than the de!is· 
AB.led web5ite. 
Prospecdvc Bi� may q..amine 
the Bidding Documents :u: the fol• 
IO'llri.ag loc-.ttions on Mooday 
throuah Friday be1v.·e,e.n lbe bou.rs ot 
8:00 am 10 5:00 pm. 

8· Y Wuer Discric1 
310394�,h Stn,cc 
labor. SD .57063 

SlOCk:weU Engine-en, lDc. 
201 WalnutS�t 
Y:u1ttoa. SD S7078 

(n5,U"UCliOOS to Bidden. 
For all r'1flhcr rtquln'me.nlS regatd
iag bicl .subi:nitt.al. qu.alificalions, 
procedure&:, and coolraci award. m,. 
fc, 10 the l1u:uuctl0ns to Bkldcn thu 
a.re i.nduded in the Bidding Docu• 
menl$. 

NOTICE OF INl'ENT TO FILE 
APPllCA TION 

8-Y W■ter Di.slficl (8-Y} illkn& ta 
file an :i:pplic.alioo ror rcc1em finan
cial ass.imnce. with the U.S. Depart· 
mcnt o( Agriclllcure, Rur:tl Develop
ment. Win.er llld Environrnenu,l Pro
a,am. The projec1 iocludc:s imulla. 
tioo of wain' lincJ 10 �uer !IO"VC' it!l 
Cl.l5JOO\CI"$. The purpcMe Of this DO
I.ice lJ 10 inform Cilizen$ o( the 
planDOd proJC"C'S, i1nd ro 1Uow inter• 
eued inclividu-a.lJ to comment ol'l Lhe 
proja":1 by 11ucnding I a,eecius Q( the 
Boord of Oir«IOfl on ffbruary 12. 
2025, ilt 7:30 PM t11. lhe B· Y W11tcr 
Disuk-t offlC"e-. )!039 428th Stret.t, 
iabot. SD or by c:OIM,aetin& Terry 
Woonoll, Ma.nag.er a1 605-463·1531 

PubUsbc<I once •t 1ho toutl ;ippro:d• 
mate cost of $8.96 a.nd can be 

87512 HWYSI 
Wa11�. NE 68786 
(402) 640-•mO 

1v B:aav Bmkman 
Bnny BoeckmMI 
l(M Bild 0oa Rd. 
Yankton, SO .S7078 
(605) 66S-73'1J 

Jod)' Joho5,0,i 
YanJcton County Clcl'k of Coun 
4l0 Wl.lnot S(..Str. 20S 
Yankton, SD :57078 
(605) 668·.lOSO 

Sheila S. Woodward 
Marlow, WoodW1U..-i & Huff. Prof. 
llC 
PO Box 667 
Y a.nl10n. SD .S 707i-0667 
(605) 665 .5009 

'flcwed ffl o( charge at WWW sd- Publi.Shcd three limes it the total Ap
pubHcnodces.com pro,-iml3tc 0OSI of $68.6.l and ean be 

vic'Aed free of charge ai www.sd• 
publienoaK:es.com PobUshcd Jamiary Jt, l025. 

Publlshtd Janual"J 31, .ft"bruairy 7 
& 14, 2025. 

V 

MERVIN H. EIDE AND NORMA 
J. EIDE. AS TRUSTEES OF TH.E 
EIDE FAMll. Y TRUST, IA Y EIDE. 
JANICE GOEDEN AND ALL 
PERSONS llNKNOWN WHO 
HA VE OR CL"1M TO HA VE ANY 
LVl'EREST OR ESTATE IN, OR 
LIEN OR ENCUl,1BRAJo.CE UPON 
n1E PRf.\lfSES DESCR(BED IN 
TIIE COMPLAl"1'. 

DEFENDANTS 

CIV. 24.259 

SUMMONS 

TIIE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
SENDS CREETINOS TO TH.E 
A80VE-NAMED DEFF.NDANTS 

To all persons wbo lUlve or clltim 
have 1110)' io1�rts. or esiate in. or liea 
or c:tlCtlmbrunce upon chc. premises 
descnbcd he.rem You, aad each ol 
you, 1VC hereby .summooed a.nd rc
q'1:� LO an,wcr lhc Coropl1Un1 of 
!he Piiuntirr. which WM filed io the 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Nouce ls hereby Jivcn lha1 a P\lblie 
hearini wib be held befoce 1M 
Yantlon Couo1y Planning Commis• 
�oo, Yaol:toa County, S001h Oako,, 
t&. mt 7:0S P.M. on the 11th day of 
February. 202.5 1( I.be Yankton 
County Govemmen.1 Center, Com• 
rubsioncn Chanlbets, )21 WC$t 
Third SL, Ya�luon. South OakOlL 
Steve Zimmermu. is �ue,ling a 
Conditional Use Permit fot an 31CCCS• 
IOI)' bilildlng ir1 • Modt'rate Den.,hy 
Residential Oistrict that e.xeoed:s 1he 
maximum lltglq:l!e ,quare £00ta.ge 
of 2AOO .5C1uue rec, per Miele- 7 
Section 707, Article. 18 Section 
lS0.S, and Article 19 Sccllon 1905 
Applicant wishcl to build un a¢Cet-
50t)' sttuctu� lhat is 900 S(ll.late feet 
lUJd already hM O\'er 2400 squ11te 
reet of ac«:UOl'Y struclW'C! (85-00 
Square feet}. Sa.id property is legally 
deieribcd as The. F..a-s1 Sllc Hundttd 
Eighl)'•oine aod Sc'fen, Tenlh! feet 
(689. 7) or the N'oohe,1.•t Quaner of 
the Sol.Rb Weit Q\llltter 
(NE l/4SWU4) North or Highway 
lJ4. Se-ctlOll Four (4), TowJl-dtip 
Niocty-,lbrce (93} North, R3nge 
Fj�.si;( (S6) Wes\ of lhc Slh P.M .. 
'tbkton County, S001.b DakOIL 
E911 addre.U t,4412 SD HWY 314. 
Ytol..101\, South OUOUi. 

STATE OFSOIJTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 
} ��:= �;!���b

th
J5ak� � ·SS whteh prays [or a judgmirnt to rore--

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice IJ herfby given thllt II public 
hearing will be lldJ before die 
Yankloa County PlaMiQg Commis
$ion. Yankton County, So,nh Dako
tA. 111 7:10 P .M- on the lllb day o[ 
February. 2025 lit !he Yankloa 
Collot)I Government Ceziter. Com
mis.5iODCn Cbmben. 321 West 
Third SL, Ytnktoo. Sooth Du:ota.. 
Wayloo Pl.'lyier i$ rcq�ng I Condi• 
uona.l Use Pmru1 (or fireworks � 
in :s 1 .ak.t>.sidc Commercial District 
pc:1 Anicle 11 Section 1109, Arncle 
18 Sectioo 1305. 11od Att.ide. 19 S('C-
1ioQ 1905. Property Is lcaaJly dt'· 
:teribcd as Loe: Or,c: (I) HU$lORS Ad
dition ln Se-ctlon Si.u�n (16), 
Townsh.ip Nincty-lhroe: (93> Nonh, 
Range Fifty.ID, (56) We.,1;t of lhe Sth 
P.M •• Yt1t1ktoo COUllly. Soulh 000--
1.a. E911 address i, 4210 WeM !th 
St., YtllktOfll, Soulb Dakota. 

PubU.shed lwi<:e: • the tcAILl 11pproxi, 
matt cOM of $39.7.5 and caa be 
viewed (m c.tf dutrge. at www,�
public11odcC$.com 

Pu.blli:htd J8J1WIIJ' JI & F�bni.11.ry 
,. 2025. 

IN CIRCUIT CO\JRT 

FIRST JUDIOAL CIRCUIT 

) close herwiaftcr descri�d propcny. 
or io 1J1c lll.te:matiYe.,. quielio, r.he ti• 
tie. to and lhc detenn.ination or al\ 
adverse clamLS 118ilinSI tbe- pre,m1se5 
desc_nbcd in me Complaint as 1be 

YANKTON COUNTY. STATE OF 
SotrrH DAKOTA, A Political 
Subdivision, 

PI..AINl'U'I', 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 

1 Bistro 
unit 

6 Gets 
ready 

11 Parts of 
hearts 

12 Marshy 
area 

13 Cassoulet 
base 

140dor 
15 Docs for 

dogs 
17Cheese 

choice 
18 Church 

reply 
20Vitamin

rich 
vegelable 

22Singer 
Bon Jovi 

23 Ruminates 
over 

26Game 
setting 

2acar of 
lhe '50s 

29 Prizes 
31 Nest egg 

acct. 
32Cellar 

supply 
33Make 

booties 
340thello, 

for 

44 River of 
Mississippi 

45Send a 
Dear John 
letter 

46 Theatrtcal 

DOWN 

1 Saloon bill 
2 Feasted 
3 Aldous 

Huxley 
book 

4 Sheet 
material 

5 Compass 
point 

6 "Nova• 
carrier 

7 Didn't 
stay on 
lopic 

e Aldous 
Huxley 
book 

9 Magnet 
end 

ease m.y be, situated 111 wd county. 
de.scribed as f'oUows. i.o-.... it 

Soolh Orte•fourth ($114) of Pan.:el G. 
as plautd in Bbllk S4, pa.ge iOA. 10:: 

CA R p ■BR U T  AL 
A L I E  IRE SA LE 
RE p s I AP E X  ES 

EX PE CT E o--

--ET A L U TES 
CE DAR s p I RE 
ADO P I N 

RI F L E CA PE 0 
0 E F ER OR E-

GR EN AD ES 
T I T I AN■ BO L T 
A L MO NO■ I F so 

8 L IN OS■ AF EM 
Yesterday's answer 

10 "Star Trek· 27 Kenyan 
role capital 

16 Go 30 Diet. entry 
downhill 33 Gold unit 

18 Open 34 Jerry 
a b,t Herman 

19 Extra musical 
amount 35 Frank 

21 A long 37 Puts 
time down 

23 "Nuts!" 39 D.C. 
24 Garr of baseballer 

"Tootsie" 41 Marshy 
25 Louver area 

piece 42 Tofu base 

STATE OP SOUTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

, one 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

FIRST JVDIClAL CIRCUIT 

Eita1eor 

,1 36 National 
) symbol 

38Kitchen 
wear 

40Swift 
horses 

,,.-,c; ... ,..,., .. 



Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Payer - Conditional Use Permit

District type: DAG D Rl -Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

r8:]LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 D Section 707 D Section 807 

r8] Section 1109 r8] Section 1805 r8] Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for fireworks sales in a Lakeside Commercial 
District per Article 11 Section 1109, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. 
Property is legally described as Lot One (l) Huston's Addition in Section Sixteen (16), Township 
Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the s t" P.M., Yankton County, South 
Dakota.E911 address is 4210 West 8'11 St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 

2-11-2025

Board of Adjustment date: 

3/4/2025 

Time: 

7: 10 
PM 

Time: 

6:35 
PM 







use will not adversely affect the public interest. 

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2025\2-11-2025 PC\Payer CUP\Blank CUPFOF.docx 



Point 

Lat: 42.876879 Lon: -97.464995 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: Jan 6, 2025, 12:18:48 PM 

Maxar I Esn Community Maps Contnbutors, Nebraska Game & Parks Comm1ss1on. South Dakota Game Fish and Parks, Esn, Torn.. Powered by Esr1 

Longitude 

-97.46499501050683

Latitude 

42.87687911785995 

Permit Number 

CUP2510 

Parcel Number 

09.016.050.010 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 



Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

00638760 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Feb 11, 2025, 12:50:49 PM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

7:10 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Mar 4, 2025, 12:50:59 PM 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

6:35 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

11-1109, 18-1805, 19-1905

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

waylon payer 



Applicant Phone 

6056606849 

Applicant Address 

4306 w 8th 

Applicant Email Address 

wjpayer@yahoo.com 

Owner Name 

waylon payer 

Owner Phone 

6056606849 

Owner Address 

4306 w 8th Yankton, SO 57078 

Owner Email Address 

wjpayer@yahoo.com 

Property Address 

4210 WEST 8 ST 

Reason for Request 

fireworks retail 

Height of Building 

20 

Total Square Feet of Building 

7,600 

Legal Description 

LT 1 HUSTON'S ADON 



Date of Application Submission 

Jan 6, 2025, 12:00:00 PM 

Section Township Range 

16-93-56

Attachments: 

--> 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

PDF 
SKETCH-.pdf 

24.4KB 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 





January 27, 2025 

Applicant: 
Waylon PAyer 
4210 West 8th St. 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 

action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than l O days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 

Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:10 P.M. on the 11th day of 
February, 2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit.for.fireworks sales in a Lakeside Commercial 

District per Article l l Section 1109, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. 
Property is legally described as Lot One (l) Huston's Addition in Section Sixteen (16), Township 
Ninety-three (93) North, Range 56 West of the 5th P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota. £911 
address is 4210 West 8th St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 
Waylon Payer 

Petitioner 



AFFORDABLE SELF-STORAGE 2 LLC (D AMON, ROBERT M (D) 
1505 WEST CITY LIMITS RD 4500 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

DEERFIELD TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO ( EIDSNESS, WILL LIVING TRUST (D) 
PO BOX 805 254 PIONEER RD 
LAUREL NE 68745 YANKTON SD 57078 

FEJFAR, MARY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) GOSHEN NATION LLC (0) 
43145 SD HWY 52 605 EAST 4 ST STE 2 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D) 
PO BOX 373 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KRALICEK, CASEY (D) 
4402 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK MEAT LODGE LLC (D) 
48129 266 ST 
BRANDON SD 57005 

MINES, SCOTT (D) 
275 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PANNING, COLETTE R (D) 
88677 544 AVE 
BLOOMFIELD NE 68718 

ROESLER, MERLIN (D) 
109 CEDAR ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

JOHNSON, GARY R (D) 
214 CAPITAL ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KULBEL, THERESA M REV TRUST (D) 
4111 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK STORAGE LLC (D) 
403 JAMES PL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEU, JOHN (C) 
3706 KRISTI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PAYER, WAYLON (D) 
4306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHREMPP ENTERPRISES LLC {D) 
88307 562 AVE 
HARTINGTON NE 68739 

SHULL, JUDIE REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
4409 HILLSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BENDER, FREDERICK REV TRUST (0) 
4402 HILLSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FEJFAR, JEFF (0) 
407 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAVDAHL, JEANETTE (D) 
45830 116 ST 
SISSETON SD 57262 

KETTERING, DON REVOCABLE TRUST 1 

4201 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAMMERS, MELVIN J (LE) (D) 
4504 HILLSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MCALLISTER TD LLC (D) 
208 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ONETWENTY YANKTON LLC (0) 
226 SCOTTSWOOD RD 
RIVERSIDE IL 60546 

PAYER, WAYLON J (D) 
4306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHREMPP, BRENT J (D) 
4404 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

T J LAND INC (D) 
% MCALLISTER TD, LLC 
4002 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 



TL REAL ESTATE LLC (D) 
3220 WEST 57 ST STE 212 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

YANKTON MOTORSPORTS INC (D) 
4306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WIESE, RODNEY (D) 
PO BOX428 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON RV BOAT & STORAGE LLC (D 
1900 EAST 2 ST 
HARTFORD SD 57033 

WIESELER, DALE (D) 
4005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 



PAGE S 

1000 
l 1J 

1 100-1130 1200-1270 1300-13260 

PREss&DAKOTAN 
www.yankton.net/classifieds 

PRESS /l, DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. JANUARY 31, 2025 

to place an ad call 605-665-781 1 or email ads@yankton.net 

1101 

•AU 1unk ea.rs.; plckups, vana, 
running or not we BUY! 

FREE PICKUP 
McLean Auto Salvage 

402-3-756 

1270 Utility Trailers 

For Sale: Road Kilg 7 Ton 20 
toot car hauler. Restored 'Nheels, 
5 new 14 ply tires. $4,100.00 
Call 605-660-7184. 

1335 

AKC MINIATURE POODLE 
3-year old male poodo. Frieooly, 
great wt1h other dogs, loves pee-
pie. Shots, dowom>o<I. dewdaws, 
soolaliie<I. Nor>shedding. 35lbs. 
Father cj 3-llteis. Tripp.SO $200. 
606-505-0007, 

PiESS&DAKOTAN 

Classlfleds 
In Print & Online 

319 walnut St, YanktOn 
605-66!>-7811 
www.yankton.net 

.Job Announcement 
Bloomfield Community Schools 

Business Manager 
Due to a pending retirement, Bloomfield 
Community Schools are taking immediate 
applications for a Business Manager. Salary 
$60,000+, Full Family Health Ins and NE 
Public Employees Retirement. Job details 
are available on the NOE Teach In NE 
website at: 

[ltlps://www.nebraskaeducationjobs,ae goYL19bslblo 
omfield-communjty;schools/buslness-manager-17/ 

John A. Conkling Distributing Company in Yankton is 
looking for an Accounting Manager. This full-time position 
will be responsible for leading and managing all aspects of 
our accounting operations, including invento,y, accounts 
payable (AP), accounts receivable (AR), payroll and other 
responsibilities. 

Qualified and Interested C cfa/A A. G candidates should submit QNKLIN 
their resume and cover letter 

D I ST R I BUT� G outlining their educatioo and 
experience to heathlarson@rnidconetwork.com 

Local re.staurant is k>oklng lor 
Servers: 1 1  :30am to 5pm 
Tuesday lhroogh Friday 
Barteoders:5pm-9pm Friday 
through Sunday. Send resume 
IO arO yankton.riet 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full-time Carpenter Avail
able. Available !or odd jobs. 
Free estimates.. Lots of experi• 
""""· Col Bob Edwanls at 
605,665-8851 

I For All of Y�- ��rpentrfi 

1600 Other Real. Estate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real eotate advertised In 
this newspape, Is subject to 
the Federal Fak' Housing Acl, 
wtilch makes It legal to adwr• 
6se any preference. !Imitation, 
o, disc:tlmtnatlon based oo 
race, oo!Of, reltgion. sex, handi
cap, famiial SlalUS or national 
origin, in the sat&, rental or fi
nancing ot houslng or an interi
tion to make any suctl prefer
ence, llmltatk>n or diSCl'imiM· 
tion. Familial status tneludes 
children unde, the age of 18 

1705 ttems S100 or Less 201 O Legal and Pubfic 
Notices 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

2010 Legal and PubOc 
Notices Single Rofl-•way bed on 

wlleels. $15.00. Encore T lgnled 
christmu ••• w/ staoo. s20.00 
Call 605-661-9338. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
8-Y W111ct Oistnct 
Tabor, SD 57063 

Segmcllf. 3 - Tran�tnbsioo 
[mprowmc.nts 

OeoeraJNObcc 
8--V Water Dlsuict IOwntr) IS re• 
qllesliag Bi.cb for the conS1ruction of 
lhe (oUowi.ug Proj«c 

�gmcnl 3 • l'ranS:ll'l.1.$$100 
lmprovcnw:nts 

YWtoo. South Dakoca 
SEJNo,14041 

Bids ror the con$l'Uotion of lhe 
Project. wiU be tecciv� 11 I.be B· Y 
W:i,ier Oi$Ui.d loc:at.cd Al 31039 
428th s� Tabor, so 51063. uo1il 
Monday. February 10th a1 :2:00 pm 
loc1t time. At rbat time t.l>e Bids ro
eeived will be poblic.ly opened and 
cud. No bid$ will be received aft.er 
1he specified hour and dlllle, aoo 
Bick which :lJ'C J>Of snparcd and 
fikd Jn accordance wilb "'lnsuuc
tions lO Bidders .. ffl3")' be �joctcd. 
Tbe PrQjcct inctudM the CollowinJ 
Work.; 
In Jener.t. the proJec1 coosisu ol io--
5tallltig J m.De� or water traasmls
sion main, prcs.11,1re rectuci11g vAlv«, 
a mcltr sra.llon. iUld air rclen� man• 
bole� OtJ lhc north side of Yanl.1on. 
SD. TI>e £ollowi"J trade \\ork Ii ain• 
licipatcd;, tnflk coatrol: efOSIOO 
cotltrol; iastallarion or wmc.r main; 
Ufflehleu coo.struc1ion: and o1n in• 
ground prem.arw.fac-twed �lute 
for pn;ssure R:dudog valves and a 
meter iu.acioo wit.b oommunica1ions 
& electric service. 
Bids are, �uesi.ed for the Collowma: 
Corur.:at:1: Segment 3 - Tmsmi�,-ioo 
lmprovcmenu 
Owner anticipalc:& that Ibo PR>j«t'i 
t0111l bid price will be approxinwcly 
$5.000.000. The Pmject b:1, 110 e�
pectM du.n.tioo or 200 day$. 
Obtainln, the Bidding Oocumcnt3 
tnfomulioa and Blddi� Oocu�nlS 
(Of lbe Project can be found a, the 
(ollowing de$ignated weMite: 
www..Jtoc.lc.wt:llcugiDCC�.COnt 
Bidding Documents m:ty be down
loaded from the ddi&na� webs.i1e 
Pro.spec.th·e Bidden lll'C urg.td to 
reghter with the designated wCMi1e 
as II pbn holder. even if Bidd.ing 
Document.� are obuioed from a. pla.n 
room or source odtu 1han 1hc des1g• 
nat� wcbsi� in cilhet elecuooie or 
pnpcl' rom1m1, 11,,e dcsig411td web
s.ik will be updated periodica.l.ly 
with oddeo,;b, !jS(f of registered plan 
holders. reyorts. Ind othct infonna• 
1ion rclc.vanc IO subminin; a 8kt roe 
lhe- Proj«L All of'f'icint oolif�tioo,. 
addellda. and odl-er Blcldjns Docu
lne'Ct.t will be offered only throu&h 
lho designated 'IJl,'d,si1c. Neither 
Owner DQr Eogineu will be respot1• 
sible for 8iddiog Docwncn\$. tn-, 
dudiog adoe:00:.1, if any. obl:alned 
from sources o&hcr than 1bc ck'iiJ· 
naled websi1c. 
Pro5pective Bidden m,,y cnmUlc 
the 8lddiog l)ocuo:,en1, llt the fol• 
lowi11g locntioiu on Mood:ay 
tmough Friday between the hours oi 
8.:00 am to 5:00 pm. 
8� Y Wauer District 
31039 418th Street. 
n.bor. SD 57063 
SlOCk:Wdl Engioeers, tne. 
201 Walnut Str«I 
Yankton, SD 57078 
Instructions to Bicldcn. 
For ell funher tl!quirc1n('nts re_g1:1,td• 
ina bid submiual. qualifie3110ns. 
procedures. and con1ract 11wtud., re
fer to 1he-ln._qructions 10 Bldden tba1 
are i.nclllded in the BiddiD& Doc::u
mcots. 

NOTICE OF INTE,'lr TO FILE 
APPLICATION 

B·Y Waw Oismc-t (8-Y) 111tc11d.t 10 
fitc IUl apphca1tOC'I (or fedentl On.on• 
cial assistance with the U. S. Dcpan• 
men, of Agiculrul"' .. Run.l Dc.vclop
meni. Water and Enviroomerual Pro
s.nm The project ineludcs; im.talla
tion or wi,ter lines IO better 1enc iii 
rostomcrs. The purpose of th� oo
riee. iJ to infomt c1t1uns or the 
pl_.MCJ J)C'Ojee1$, •nd 10 •llow mter
es1ed iodiYidu:als 10 comment on \he 
project by .at1e11dl:ns a mtttlog or lhc-
8o:ird of Direc1ors Oil Febl'\l.llf) 12. 
202.S, Al 7:30 PM. el lhe 8-Y W11ter 
Dis1nc1 off�. 31039 418th S!t«t. 
Tabor. SO 01' by couu•cting Terr)' 
Wootton. Manager Al 605-463--2'3 I 
Publl$.htd once ;at &he total approxi
mate c:osl of $8.96 Md can bt. 
\'iewcd free of duugc lll .,..ww .sd· 
pi1blicno1m.com 
PubUsh«tJaouary JI, lOlS. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC REARING 
Now:e- i, be�t>y g1ve11 tM1 1 publie 
hearing will be held before the, 
Yank:ton County Plam:uog Commh• 
,ioo. Yaokton Coonty, South O,ako
ta, na 7:0S P,M. on the I hh day of 
February. 2025 11· the Yanbon 
Coun•y Govcmn'lent Caicer, Com
missioners Chamben, J2 I West 
Tbltd St.. Yankton. South D.:ikotA. 
Sieve. ZimmurnaD iJ requesting • 
Conditio..i U§C Perrol1 [or an aoce.�
sory Wi.Jdin& m a Moderate. DcMJ,1 
Re$idcnliat Districi !hat e�ce«is the 
M3.:\.imum !tfffCSa.te square footage 
or 2400 squ:&re feet per Ankle 7 
Sect.on 707. Anicte I& Sot1ion 
1805. 31ld Nticle. 19 S«tion 19()5 
Appliuot wishts to btlUd an 1CCes
,ory .5lructurc tbait ,s 900 � f'ec1 
ll0d alremly has over 2400 square 
feet of accessQf)' scruc1uro (&500 
S� feet). Saki popcrty is l"'gally 
de$Cn'bcd as The Eut Six Hundred 
Eigb1y-o:ine and �"en-Tcinhs reec 
(689. 7) of' the Non.be¥t Qwtta or 
the South\l,�l Qu�er 
(N£ll4SW i/4) Notti\ ol tligt,w,y 
Jl4, Section Four (4), Towttihip 
Njoet)·lhn!'c (93) Nonh. Rar!ge 
PiJty-slx (56) W�• of lhe 11h P .. M .• 
Y,Mton Coomy. South 031::ot•. 
E9'I l addreu is 4412 SO HWY 314. 
Y ll.nkton. South Dakota. 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARL'<G 

Noocc l111 hereby gi\'CU thal I public 
hcari.ng wlU be hdd before the 
Yanktoo Counl� Pt.nruog Comml:s. 
sioo., Yank100 County, South Duo� 
ta. at 7:10 P.M. on. lhc l llb d:.1y of 
Febcva.t). 20Z.S •\ the Yilllklon 
Couoty Oovrmmea1 Cen1er. Com
m1uicmcr1 Chambers. J21 West 
Third St.. Y:nJkton, South Oak()(&, 
Waylon Payer 1s ,equc.ffl:ng a Con1h
l.ional Us.e Penn.it for fireworks NJes 
in • Lak:t:s:uJe Commercial Distnct 
per A.rode 11 Section 1109. Article 
18 Scc1ion 1805. llncl Article 19 Stt-
l10a 1905. Propeny is ksally de
�ribod :is L(l( ()ne f1) HWl()M Ad· 
d�iori ln Sect.ion Sh.teen ( 16), 
T�nslup Nir-=ty-thnlc (93) Nonh, 
1'<.ange F'itty•AA (56) We.st of 1hc. Sth 
P .M .. Yankcoo Councy, Soudl Oako. 
IL £9ll addreu ii 4210 West 8th 
51 .• Yank.too.. S011th Onoua. 
P\lbli� IWIC(' 111 the. totltl. 1ppro)J, 
mate cost ot $39.75 and c:10 be 
Yie:Yrcd free Of chn.rg.t Ill WWW.Ml� 
pablicnocices.com 
Publhhed January JI & Februtty 
,. 2015. 

S7512 HWY 81 
Wausa. NE 68786 
(,W?) 6404250 

fs/ B;mx Bwkmau 
Barry Boeclan.a.n 
104 Biro Dog Rd. 
Yankton. SD 57078 
(f,05) 665,7.l4J 
Jody Johnson 
Y1nk100 Cou11.ty Clerk of Coun 
J 10 Walnut St., Sic. 205 
YWt6n. SD 57078 
1005) 668-)080 
$hr1la S Wood,unl 
Mal'low, Woodllo·:ud & H11fr. Prof 
LLC 
PO Box 667 
Y1nl,1.o,i, SD 57078..()667 
/6<lS/6M-5009 
Pubh.s.hed three limes 3l I.ht: totll ap-
pro:UmBte cost of .$68 6J aod ca.n be 
"vk:�cd fr« of ehar;.e 1111 """"""-sd
publicnotK:c,.com 
Publlshed January 31. ftbn1ary 7 
& 14. 2025. 

V 
MERVIN H. EWE AND NORMA 
I. EIDE. AS TRUSTEES OF TiiE 
EIDB FA.MIL Y TRUST, JAY EWE. 
IANICI! GOEDEN ANO AtL 
PERSONS UNKNOWN WHO 
HA VE OR CLAIM TO HA VE ANY 
ll<TEREST OR ESTA TE IN. OR 
LIEN OR ENCUMBRANCE UPON 
THE PREMISES DESCRIBED IN 
THE COMPLAINT. 

OEl'El<OANTS. 

ClV. l>,259 
SUMMONS 

THE S1'AT£ 0F SOIJTH DAKOTA 
SENDS CR.ElmNGS TO 11-1£ 
A BOVE-NAM.ED DEFENDANTS 
To &II persons -wbo ha1we or claim 
have- �ny in1erc� or es1are in, t:tr !Jen 
or eacumbrunce upon 1.hc prem.ise, 

STATE Of SOUTH DAKOTA 
COUNTY OF YANKTON 

descnbed l'lercm You, 11nd c.ach o1 
you, IR hereby $Uro.moncd and re
quired t1i an.•wer the CompJ.ti,u of 
the Pla.in11ff. which 'Na§ filed in lbc 
om,c of the Omt or thl� Coun in 

) YQnb,oo COllnl)', Soulh Dflk0<a. atnd SS which pr$ys for a judgment 10 fore• 

IN CIRCUIT COUR1' 
FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

) close hcrt1nJlfitt described propcny. 
or In 1he llternadve, qu�iog 1be Ji
tic to :md 1M dctc:n:ninallon of aD 
adver.e c.laims agains1 lhe premises 
�ribed lll tM Complatnt as 1bt. 

YANKTON COUNTY. STATE OF 
SOlfrH DAKOTA, A PolitK'al 
Subdi�Uton. 

PI.AIITT\Fl', 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 

1 Bistro 
unit 

6 Gets 
ready 

11 Parts ot 
hearts 

12 Marshy 
area 

13 Cassoulet 
base 

14 0dor 
15 Docs for 

dogs 
17 Cheese 

choice 
18 Church 

reply 
20 Vitamin

rich 
vegetable 

22 Singer 

44R1verof 
Mississippi 

45 Send a 
Dear John 
letter 

46 Theatrical 

DOWN 
1 Saloon bill 
2 Feasted 
3 Aldous 

Huxley 
book 

4 Sheet 
material 

5 Compass 
point 

6 "Nova" 
carrier 

7 Didn1 
s1ay on 
topic 

8 Aldous 
Huxley 
book 

9 Magnet 
end 

c-asc may be. silUalcd in sa.:id county, 
descrfbcd a,; ro11o�1. lO-WIL 
South One--founh (SI/�) of Parcel G, 
� plaur:d ,n Book S4. pctgc 70A, lo-

C A  A p I B A  U T  A L  
A L I E I A E S A  L E 
R E  p s I A P  E X  E S  
E X  P E  C T  E o--

E T  A L U  T E S  
C E  D A R  s p I R E  
A D O  P I N 
A l  F L E C A  P E D  
D E  F E R O R E  

G R  E N  A D  E S 
T l  T l  A N  I 8 0  L T 
A L  M O  N O i I F s o
8 L I N  D SI A F  E W  

Yesterday's answer 
10 "Star Trek• 27 Kenyan 

role capttal 
16 Go 30 Diet. entry 

downhill 33 Gold unit 
18 Open 34 Jerry 

a bit Herman 
19 Extra musical 

amount 35 Frank 
21 A long 37 Puts 

11me down 
23 "Nuts!" 39 D.C. 
24 Garr of baseballer 

"Tootsie" 41 Marshy 
25 Louver area 

piece 42 Totu base 

Bon Jovi 
23 Ruminates 

over 
26 Game 

setting 
28 Car of ����-�-

the '50s 
29 Prizes 
31 Nest egg 

acct. 
32 Cellar 

supply 
33 Make 

booties 
34 Othello, 

for 
STATE OP SOUTH DAKOTA 
COUNTY OP YANKTON 

> one 

IN ClRCUITCOURT 
FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

'* 36 National 
> symbol 

38 Kitchen 
wear 

40 $wift 
horses 

A? <::;,..,..,..., 







A REPLAT OF LOTS 13C AN.D 14A, THON'S A.D.DITION, IN THE SEl/4 OF THE NTYt/4 
OF SECTION 15, T93N, R56TY OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH .DAKOTA, 

HEREAFTER TO BE KNOWN AS; 
LOTS 13.D AN.D 14B, THON' S A.D.DITION, IN THE SE! /4 OF THE NW1 /4 OF 

SECTION 15, T93N, R56TY OF THE 5TH P..M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH .DAKOTA. 

LOT 8 LOT 9 

PREMIER CIRCLE 

17-s.-, 

1 L11 

LOT 12A I 
i LOT 1JA 

INGRESS/EGRESS 
& UTILITY EAS[M£NT 

209 . .37' 

LOT 10 

S89.J5'J1 •E 
242.85' 

LOT 14B 

66' 

/ JJ' 
I 

� 
� 

N 42.52'26.88466" 

W 97"26'47.94951" 

ot> N 42"52'23.90365" 

LOT 128 

RO.W. LINE
\ 

-------�--

242.JB' • "jl:. 8 "
sa9·.34•04•E I � B 

- 242.29'- ---, • 

PREVIOUS 
LOT LINE 

..,.1 I 

OF wili ��
E

�{RES± I O J.'f I � 
1s ROAD RIGfff-or-wAY v 1 r , � 

ft D R. 0. w. LINE
]j 

-

-- -- - - - - - - - - - . - - -- - - - - ·- J

N89.J4'26"W 450.00' 

JJ' 

� 

1/4 SECTION LINE 

LECENJJ 

0 SIT 5/8° REBAR WrrH LS. CAP 
STAMPED ·so 5.349 NE 708 BRANDT" 

■ FOUND s;a· REBAR WrrH L.S. CAP 
STAMPE:D •J. BRANDT RLS 5.349• 

• FOUND 5/8. REBAR WrrH LS. CAP 
STAMPED "KENNEDY LS 5.350• 

JOB NO. 24323 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

- -

0 

- - -

100 

Scale 1" = 100' 

NOTE:------, 

BASIS OF BEARING 
BY GPS OBSERVATION 

PREPARED BY: 
BRANDT LAND SURVEYING 
1202 WILLOWDALE ROAD 

YANKTON, 5D 57078 
(605) 665-8455 

200 

W 97"26
°

47.96337" 


















































	PC Agenda 2-11-2025
	PC Minutes -1-14-2025
	Zimmerman  – Conditional Use Permit
	Payer – Conditional Use Permit
	Plats
	Lacroix Plat
	Grotenhuis Plat
	Becker Plat


